Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 10:04 AM

To: 'Bob Tuck'

Cc: rmakdisi@stellar-environmental.com
Subject: RE: Borehole installation and sampling report

Yes how long do you need? Please reply and | will confirm for the file.

From: Bob Tuck [mailto:btuck@atlasheating.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 3:30 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: rmakdisi@stellar-environmental.com

Subject: Borehole installation and sampling report

Dear Barbara:

We have just received an updated proposal from Stellar Environmental for this step in our UST process. They estimate
two months to complete the work and issue the report. | know that much time has passed already since our 2004 Work
Plan, but could we get an extension of your June 29 deadline?

Thank-you for your help in this matter.
Yours truly,

Bob Tuck

Robert D. Tuck

Atlas Heating and Air Conditioning
Since 1908

PH: 510-893-1343 x 212

Fax: 510-893-1419
www.atlasheating.com




